
10/15/71 

Dear Ed, 

I can do no more than acknewledge with thanks your undated not enclosing the clip from 
PW and that of the 13th, which is interesting. I'd like to be kept as posted as possible 
on Frank's appearances, if only to keep Iv informed but more for my own knowledge. The 
show you mention is unknown to me. Good for Jerry. I hope his tape recorder was working 
and that he taped it. You may or may not be aware that your brief mention of what he 
said seems to indicte what I've suspected all along, the closest official connections. 
If Jerry has a tape, I should have it for the lawyers consideration. Not that them: is 
necessarily anything wrong with precautions, but with publicizing them for the commercial 
benefit of another or engaging in propaganda that can frustrate the rights of the 
accused. If and when you know of these things in the future, I hips: you can tape thou for 
me because even if Jerry does, sometimes his machine fails and sometimes there is need 
for a dub, an in this case for the lawyers. Thanks. HW 
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